
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY  

FLOOD CONTROL & WATER 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT   

P. O. BOX 1810  

STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA, 95201  

 
         

Kris Balaji 
      DI                DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

    

                   TELEPHONE (209) 468-3000  
                                       FAX NO. (209) 468-2999  

 
ADVISORY WATER COMMISSION 

 

February 17, 2021, 1:00 p.m. 
          Teleconference Only 

      Call-In Information Provided  
AGENDA 

 

I. Roll Call  

II. Approve Minutes for the Meeting of January 20, 2020 

III. Discussion Items: 

A. American River Water Rights Application Status Conference 

B. LAFCO Special District Reorganizations (e.g., SEWD/CSJWCD Consolidation), Jim Glaser, San Joaquin 
County LAFCo Director  

C. Encampment Response Team (ERT) 

D. Grants and Funding 

E. County Project Updates 

F. SJAFCA Project Updates 

G. Reports from Member Agencies 

IV. Action Items: None 

V. Informational Items (See Attached): 

VI. Public Comment:  Please limit comments to three minutes. 

VII. Commissioners’ Comments 

VIII. Future Agenda Items 

IX. Adjournment 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE: Coronavirus COVID-19 



Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the Governor’s office, the following 

teleconference information is being provided to you for participation in the February 17, 2021 

Advisory Water Commission Meeting. 

 
You are strongly encouraged to listen to the Advisory Water Commission meeting by attending the 

teleconference: 
 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 

Click here to join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

+1 209-645-4071    United States, Stockton 

Phone Conference ID: 305 453 812# 

Find a local number | Reset PIN 

Learn More | Meeting options 

                Once connected, we request you kindly mute your phone. 

 
Next Regular Meeting 

March 17, 2021, 1:00 p.m. 
Location TBD 

 

 

Commission may make recommendations to the Board of Supervisors on any listed item. 
If you need disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact the Water Resources Staff at (209) 468-3089 at least 48 

hours prior to the start of the meeting.  Any materials related to items on this agenda distributed to the Commissioners less than 72 hours before the public 

meeting are available for public inspection at Public Works Dept. Offices located at the following address: 1810 East Hazelton Ave., Stockton, CA 95205.  

These materials are also available at http://www.sjwater.org.  Upon request these materials may be made available in an alternative format to persons with 

disabilities. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZDg1OWEzMDAtZGNiZi00YTcwLThlYjYtOGVkNjU1YzY1Mjg1%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25223cff5075-176a-400d-860a-54960a7c7e51%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25229ff403e8-15b3-4003-9872-aafaf5837c10%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7Capelayo%40sjgov.org%7Cf3925152bb004ab7e11008d8c3b8d41b%7C3cff5075176a400d860a54960a7c7e51%7C0%7C0%7C637474545886928729%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=n4O58i%2FQssLQ%2FPLPflFMlDzLht2WCIptqoAydHhobrg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2Fd5dd0f70-5e1e-4770-80bc-06b688d58a26%3Fid%3D305453812&data=04%7C01%7Capelayo%40sjgov.org%7Cf3925152bb004ab7e11008d8c3b8d41b%7C3cff5075176a400d860a54960a7c7e51%7C0%7C0%7C637474545886938680%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zmt3INxwwGk4NakLREJQg0GEwg38ba0y8FaE6hFiwUo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmysettings.lync.com%2Fpstnconferencing&data=04%7C01%7Capelayo%40sjgov.org%7Cf3925152bb004ab7e11008d8c3b8d41b%7C3cff5075176a400d860a54960a7c7e51%7C0%7C0%7C637474545886938680%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=lziVxqAgJ0z9sv%2FP31Arj8P%2FRhkAn%2BO27bjX3rnDoeg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=04%7C01%7Capelayo%40sjgov.org%7Cf3925152bb004ab7e11008d8c3b8d41b%7C3cff5075176a400d860a54960a7c7e51%7C0%7C0%7C637474545886948636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=vToZs0f88g36l7U0AJ33DQH8q1lbD1HHyqlNtfAmTec%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D9ff403e8-15b3-4003-9872-aafaf5837c10%26tenantId%3D3cff5075-176a-400d-860a-54960a7c7e51%26threadId%3D19_meeting_ZDg1OWEzMDAtZGNiZi00YTcwLThlYjYtOGVkNjU1YzY1Mjg1%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=04%7C01%7Capelayo%40sjgov.org%7Cf3925152bb004ab7e11008d8c3b8d41b%7C3cff5075176a400d860a54960a7c7e51%7C0%7C0%7C637474545886948636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=6f0ZsAoINAvrD56a18Bs38jilyT5IqOBUeEsBwxSs7I%3D&reserved=0
http://www.sjwater.org/


REPORT FOR THE MEETING OF 

THE ADVISORY WATER COMMISSION OF THE San Joaquin COUNTY 
FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

January 20, 2021 

The regular meeting of the Advisory Water Commission of the San Joaquin County Flood Control and 
Water Conservation District was held on Wednesday, January 20, 2021, beginning at 1:00 p.m., via the 
Microsoft Teams Meeting Platform. 

Mr. Tom McGurk, Chairman of the Advisory Water Commission (AWC), called the meeting to order at 
1:03 pm. 

I. Roll Call

Present were Commissioners, Torres-O’Callaghan, Swimley, de Graaf, Wright, Winn, Herrick, Holbrook, 
Elizabeth, Hartmann, Neudeck; Alternate Reyna-Hiestand; Secretary Zidar and Chairman McGurk. Also 
in attendance were Commissioners Nomellini and Price who arrived after roll call was completed. 

Others present are listed on the Attendance Sheet. The Commission had a quorum. 

II. Approval of Minutes for the October 21, 2020 Meeting

Commissioner Dante Nomellini made the motion and Commissioner John Herrick second to approve 
the minutes of October 21, 2020 

Chairman McGurk asked for any Opposed or Abstained. With none opposed, the motion passed 
unanimously. 

SCHEDULED ITEMS 

Mr. Tom McGurk, Chairman of the Advisory Water Commission (AWC), led the agenda. 

III. Discussion Items:

A. Project Updates

1. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA)
Secretary Matt Zidar provided the Commission with the following updates of the SGMA related items 
below. 

a. Eastern San Joaquin Subbasin
GWA future meeting dates were presented to the Commission, as well as timeframe for DWR’s notes on the 
submitted GSP. 

b. Tracy Subbasin
The Commission was advised that the Tracy Subbasin GSP is moving along and on track for submission 
to DWR by the 1/22/21 due date. It was also noted that there are Public Workshops scheduled.  

1



2. IRWMP Update
Secretary Zidar provided the Commission a status update on the IRWMP process, including the next 
meeting date and time. It was noted that the plan was being presented for approval at that afternoon’s 
meeting. Secretary Zidar noted some of the projects included in the updated plan. Commissioner John 
Holbrook clarified that the next meeting was that afternoon, following the close of the Advisory Water 
Commission Meeting. 

3. NPDES SWQCCP Workshops
Secretary Zidar provided the Commission brief details regarding the NPDES SWQCCP Workshops 
scheduled for January 27th, 29th and February 3rd, noting the workshops will provide the attendees with key 
updates to the SWQCCP. 

4. Community Rating Systems Annual Report and Program Status
Secretary Zidar reported that the Community Rating System Annual Report had been submitted. In 
addition, Secretary Zidar advised that ways to improve the overall rating were being discussed. 

B. SEWD / CSJWCD Consolidation and LAFCO Process
Mr. Scot Moody with SEWD presented information on the SEWD / CSJWCD Consolidation and LAFCO 
Process.  Mr. Moody discussed the proposed consolidation, why it makes sense and where they are in the 
process, noting the consolidation came to fruition with the passing of SGMA and the need to meet target 
surface groundwater levels to reach sustainability. Mr. Moody added that the two Districts met and 
discussed the opportunity for partnership and improvement and entering the LAFCO process. Mr. Moody 
additionally spoke of the landowner support in the merger, as well as support from landowners in what may 
become a district annexed area. Mr. Moody advised that they are looking into how to get more surface 
water put to use, noting his personal goal is 40,000 acre feet at a minimum between the two Districts. Mr. 
Moody noted there is some opposition, which was provided as a part of the agenda package, and briefly 
reviewed those concerns with the Commission. 

Secretary Zidar noted that he has asked Jim Glasier with LAFCO to come speak on the LAFCO process 
and what are the opportunities for public input. 

Commissioner Mary Elizabeth asked with only 66,000 of the 155,000 combined acres being used, how 
much of that 66,000 is municipal and how much is agriculture. Mr. Moody advised that it was almost 50/50 
between the two. Commissioner Elizabeth additionally questioned if the reason the total 155,000 
allocation was not being used had to do with facilities. Mr. Moody advised that was correct, explaining that 
municipal is what it is and will increase as the city grows and the other aspect is landowners adjacent to 
the water ways that need to encouraged to install pumps to draw surface water rather than pulling from the 
ground. 

C. American River Water Rights SWRCB Status Hearing – February 17, 2021
Secretary Zidar discussed the upcoming American River Water Right Application and the upcoming status 
hearing. Secretary Zidar provided background and details of the application and the hearing, requesting 
further discussion. Secretary Zidar advised that County Counsel is currently involved and he also wanted 
the AWC apprised and involved. Secretary Zidar additionally noted that there is a potentially a similar 
situation with the Mokelumne River Rights Application. 

2



Mr. Fritz Buchman of San Joaquin County added that they are working with Counsel to buy some time, to 
allow meeting with stakeholders, but the bottom line is that unless we are able to secure partners and start 
working in earnest, it’s going to be cancelled. Mr. Buchman additionally spoke of the Mokelumne Water 
Rights, noting that although there hasn’t been notice in that application, but unless we start making 
progress on that one we could be in the same situation down the road some point.  

Commissioner Elizabeth asked if any of the required studies noted in the State Board document, included 
in the agenda, were completed. Secretary Zidar stated that a number of the activities noted were 
completed, related to groundwater modeling and things included in the GSP, but other items were not 
completed. Secretary Zidar noted that while we have been paying annually to maintain the water rights, 
there has not been a substantial focus on this. 

Commissioner John Herrick added that this process has been going on for years and that he recommends 
that SJC Public Works, Attorneys and representatives from the major Districts discuss and decide if this 
Water Rights Application is part of their long term plans. Secretary Zidar advised that sit downs were held 
in the past, with work plans and cost developed, but there was no stakeholder response. Mr. Buchman 
added that they are trying to buy time to have one last sit down with potential stakeholders, noting that 
previous meetings resulted in an approved three year work plan at 14 million dollars and there was no 
interest from stakeholders at that time. 

D. CV Salts, ILRP, SGMA Relationship and Integration
This agenda item moved up to accommodate the guest speaker and their calendar.  
Mr. Tom Grovhoug with Larry Walker Associates presented information on the Central Valley Salinity 
Alternatives for Long-Term Sustainability (CV-SALTS) program and how it will be integrated and impact 
the area. Mr. Grovhoug provided details on the program’s background history, status and schedule, and 
the basic program plan and goals. Mr. Grovhoug presented the Nitrate Control Program details, 
specifically notices provided, permitting pathway options and affected parties in San Joaquin County and 
their priority area. 

Secretary Zidar questioned how this affects parties already on a management plan. Mr. Grovhoug 

explained that this program will bring all parties who contribute to the nitrate problem under the same 
guidelines and will add to the management that is already happening.  

Mr. Grovhoug continued, providing details on the Salt Control Program, specifically notices issued, 
permitting pathway options and affected parties in San Joaquin County. Mr. Grovhoug provided details on 
the timeframe of the decisions needing to be made and what those decisions may be, noting that the 
Salinity Control Program requires a decision by July 5, 2021. Mr. Grovhoug explained that Nitrate Control 
Program requires proactive steps to make decision, with mandated action anticipated in the next 2-4 years 
for ESJ Subbasin. Mr. Grovhoug added that there is a Salinity Control Program Workshop scheduled for 
February 10th. 

Commissioner George Hartmann provided input on the program, stating that he serves several dairy 
clients who are going to be impacted to the point that the business may not survive. Commissioner 
Hartmann questioned what is foreseen for struggling dairies to comply with the Priority 2 requirements. 
Mr. Grovhoug advised that dairies were an active participant in the whole program process and that there 
are websites for zones under development where potential fiscal impacts can be seen. Commissioner 
Hartmann additionally questioned the benefit or just studies. Mr. Grovhoug explained that the direct 
benefit is to provide water to impacted parties and the projects and management actions are longer term 
benefits. Commissioner Hartmann added that dairies are already in a nitrate program. 

3



Commissioner John Herrick added that it has been a long term issue with having millions of tons of salt 
come from the Delta from further up the Valley, and that both the Regional and State Water Boards 
approved the CV- SALTS Program knowing that the salts come from south of the Delta and then impair 
Delta water quality. Commissioner Herrick added that this program is not a choice, but rather a method of 
making affected parties pay for a problem that is not really theirs. Commissioner John Holbrook added that 
he believes that farmers and dairymen should not be the only ones being charged and that the State should 
pay for the program and then charge evenly.  Commissioner Holbrook added that a benefit for all people 
should be the responsibility of all people and not just a select group. Mr. Grovhoug advised that the State 
does have grant and loan programs to assist. 

Alternate Commissioner Stephanie Reyna-Heistand advised the group that she forwarded the webinar 
information to the Clerk to be distributed to the members. 

Mr. Dominick Gulli, member of the public, commented that this is a state mandate, noting that the 
Commission of Mandates can be contacted to protest state mandates made without the provision of 
funding needed to implement a program. Mr. Gulli suggested that someone attend the Commission of 
Mandates Meeting if the group feels the State should be paying for. 

Mr. Grovhoug added that these program will need the funding of State and Federal in order to be effective 
and meet sustainability. 

E. Homeless Impacts on Levees and Drainage
Secretary Zidar spoke regarding the homelessness issue, soliciting input from members of the Commission. 

Commissioner Neudeck spoke, stating that as he represents several RDs in Stockton, noting that they have 
been challenged regularly with campers on the levees.  Commissioner Neudeck spoke of the support he 
received form the City of Stockton, Stockton PD, PW, etc., while working on the Smith Canal to remove 
homeless camps and repair the levees, noting that police had to remove campers daily. Commissioner Neudeck 
discussed a bill carried by a representative in Sacramento that will be going back to the Assembly this year and 
will included expanded language that will provide greater authority to remove campers more expeditiously. 
Commissioner Neudeck noted he is happy with the City of Stockton’s involvement. 

Commissioner Dan Wright added to the discussion, advising that the City of Stockton sees continuous 
encampments on the sloughs and levees and does move the campers only to have them return. Commissioner 
Wright discussed the need for additional funding for not only housing, but the mental health and drug abuse 
issues, noting that there is a lot of work to be done, but not a lot of resources to accomplish. 

Mr. Fritz Buchman added that San Joaquin County also has a Homeless Response Team, which includes 
Public Works, Public Health and other County Departments, and they have seen some success in removing the 
homeless from public areas. 

Mr. Dominick Gulli, member of the public, provided accolades to several individuals for their efforts and added 
that while working with the RDs, they will use large boulders to keep campers out and that the Sheriff’s 
Department has been a help with removal of campers. Mr. Gulli advised of a levee area under I-5 that is the 
responsibility of Cal Trans to handle and they have not repaired. Mr. Gulli requested that a public official attend 
their meeting and demand they fix the area. 

F. 2021 AWC Objectives and Commission Review of the 2015 Strategic Plan to Meet Water Needs
Secretary Zidar introduced the agenda item and asked for discussion on the 2021 AWC Objectives and the 
2015 Strategic Plan to Meet Water Needs. Secretary Zidar reviewed the main goals of the 2015 plan. 

4



Chairman McGurk questioned if a plan was composed, would SJC Public Works have the staff to do the work. 
Secretary Zidar advised it would be a combination of SJC Public Works staff and stakeholder partnerships. 
Commissioner Dante Nomellini added that these goals were all still good goals and there was not a need to 
change the plan. Commissioner Nomellini noted that there needed to be concentration on a project to put water 
in the East San Joaquin County area. Secretary Zidar noted that there has been some discussion at the GWA 
as to what the County’s role should be. 

Commissioner Hartmann commented that the Commission should review what they think they are supposed to 
be doing, as he believes the AWC, with all its great contributors, could being doing more than it does. 
Commissioner Elizabeth added that during the GSP development, there was an interest from the stakeholders 
group in a project that could be supported by everyone in the County, creating unity. 

Secretary Zidar advised that he would like to speak further with Commissioners to get some additional guidance 
for the plan moving forward.  Commissioner Hartmann added that he would like to see a few clear objectives 
that have value to the County community that can have work and energy put into. Commissioner Chuck Winn 
added that in the GWA there have been discussions on developing funding programs and creating options on 
how to pay for projects. 

G. Grants

Secretary Zidar provided a brief overview of the grants listed below, noting status as either pending or in 
process. 

1. Prop 68 Implementation, NSJWCD North Systems Improvement

2. Watershed Coordinator Grant via GWA

3. CV / Delta: System Wide Flood Risk Reduction Program Guidelines

4. Statewide: System Wide Flood Risk Reduction Program Guidelines

H. Reports from Member Agencies
No reports provided. 

IV. Action Items:

A. Selection of Officers

Secretary Zidar advised the Commission of the need to select officers for the 2021 year, in accordance 
with the Commission’s by-laws. Chairman McGurk advised he was available and willing to continue acting 
as the Chairman. 

Commissioner John Holbrook made the motion and Commissioner George Hartmann second to keep 
the same Chairman and Vice Chairman. 

Chairman McGurk asked for any Opposed or Abstained. With none opposed, the motion passed 
unanimously. 

5



V. Informational Items:

A. DWR Status Report to GWA

Secretary Zidar briefly explained the DWR Report, compiled by Chelsea Spier, included in 
the agenda package. 

VI. Public Comment: Public comments, adopted by the Advisory Water Commission on
January 17, 2018, will be limited to 3-minutes, unless extended to the discretion of the
Chair.

Dominick Gulli, member of the public, addressed the Commission. Mr. Gulli advised the 

Commission that he submitted written comments relative to SJAFCA via email prior to 
the meeting, requesting that they be included in the meeting minutes. Mr. Gulli thanked 
Chairman McGurk for trying to hold SJAFCA responsible to answer his questions and 
hoped SJAFCA will answer the questions. Mr. Gulli added a thank you to the 
Commission and to staff for the DWR Report sheet. 

VII.  Commissioner’s Comments:
Commissioner Jennifer Torres-O’Callaghan thanked the Commission for the discussion on the 
homeless issue. Commissioner Torres-O’Callaghan advised that she would like to hear from the 
County’s Homeless Task Force at a future meeting and would also like to keep the item on the 
agenda every three to four months. 

Chairman McGurk asked for Secretary Zidar to discuss with SJAFCA their response to 
Mr. Gulli’s comments from the prior meeting. 

VIII. Future Agenda Items:

None provided. 

Next Regular Meeting: February 17, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 

Location TBD 

IX. Adjournment:

Chairman McGurk adjourned the meeting at 2:58 p.m. 

6



Dominick Gulli PE, PLS 

209 649 4555 

greenmountaindom@hotmail.com 
Savedadspoint.org 

San Joaquin County Flood and Water Conservation District 

Advisory Water Commission 1/20/21 

Public Comments January 21, 2021 Meeting. 

Written Comments on agenda Items, to be incorporated into the minutes. 

Public Comments 

Thank you publishing Dominick Gulli's public comments of 10/21/21 in the 

minutes, albeit inappropriately censored for whatever reason. The executive 

director of the San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency stated in public that 

"all of Dominick Gui/i's comments/information is incorrect'. God, Bless you, 

Chairman, McGurk for holding to your oath of office to defend the 

constitutional rights of the PEOPLE of the County when you strongly 

requested that SJAFCA respond in writing and stating that "now that it has 

been brought up it should not be just brushed away and disappear." Is a 

very assuring sign that maybe Freedom of Speech does still exist in this 

County and Country. 

SJAFCA provided no such response, because Dominick Gulli's statement 

made on behalf of the PEOPLE in this County are 100% true. As a Civil 

Engineer in the State of California, I am required to tell the truth the whole 

truth and nothing but. 

7

mailto:greenmountaindom@hotmail.com


Mr. Elias Stated: 

He (Dominick Gu/Ii, PE, PLS) brings up all the time that the project itself is 

not needed we wanted to debunks that effectively as a whole host of body of 

work in that respect and then constantly this man has always said that the 

project couldn't get a permit couldn't get the land rights to build 

the project that in fact the US government wasn't going to grant the land to 

build the project .....And 

'there is no way we would be doing the project without having those in place 

so all he has to do is come to me and I would be happy to share all the 

information with him. 

The public record is STILL VERY unclear as to whether or not SJAFCA has 

obtained the right of way for the Smith Canal Gate Project. (Footnote 1 See 

RFI # 1 for Smith Canal Contract No 20-01) 

To reiterate the Mandate Issue with the 200-year level of protection: 

California Constitution Article VIII B Section 6 (c) states that: A mandated new 

program or higher level of service includes a transfer by the Legislature from 

the State to cities, counties,  cities  and counties,  or special  districts of 

complete or partial financial responsibility for  a  required  program  for  which 

the State previously had complete or partial financial responsibility. 

The State mandated 200 year level of protection is FAR more stringent then 

required of the National Flood Insurance Program. 

(SB 5( Government Code 65302.9 (d) and 65860.1 (b) States: "The Legislature finds and 

declares that flood protection in the Sacramento and San Joaquin Rivers drainage areas 

is a matter of statewide concern and not a municipal affair" 

8



SB 5 states that: "if the Commission on State Mandates determines that the bill contains 

costs mandated by the state, reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant

to these statutory provisions." 

The County and the Cities in the County have failed to petition the Commission of State 

Mandates of whether the SB is a mandate. Instead the San Joaquin Area Flood Control 

Agency has embraced the regulations and mandate and is actively pursuing special 

assessments, funding mechanisms and now extensions of all kinds to try to achieve the 

impossible. 

Thank you all and God Bless 

Dominick Gulli 

Foot Note 1 

Request For Information No. 1 dated January 24, 2001 for the Smith Canal Construction 

project. 

Per the public record the Land and Right of Way and the status for this project is as 

follow: 

► (SGCC) The Stockton Golf and Country Club portions of the th and 8th golf holes.
(SGCC)

SJAFCA filed Eminent Domain Lawsuit on 8/30/19 in San Joaquin Court Superior Court 

Case No STK-CV-UED-2019-11392. The case currently has a hearing on 2/6/20 for a 

Motion for immediate possession. 

► (DWSC) Dad's Point which is within the existing Right for Way for the Stockton
Deep Water Ship Channel (DWSC).

Per (Ex 70) 4/17/19 USAGE 408 Permission letter, the property is being obtained through 
an out-grant process as defined in EC No 1165-2-220 POLICY AND PROCEDURAL 

GUIDANCE FOR PROCESSING REQUESTS TO ALTER US ARMY CORPS OF 

9



ENGINEERS CIVIL WORKS PROJECTS PURSUANT TO 33 USC 408. No formal action has 

been taken by the board of the agency relative to acquiring the land from the federal government. 

► (TB) The portion of Atherton Cove that was condemned in July 21, 1949 by the United
States of America, for a Ship Turning Basin, per Judgement No. 6199, filed in book 1221
page 7 San Joaquin County Records. (EX 80)

It is not clear from the record if this land is also being obtained through the out -grant process. 

However, no formal action has been taken by the board of the agency relative to acquiring the land 

from the federal government. 

► (COS) Remnants of the Dad's Point that are not in the DWSC occupied by the City of
Stockton (COS)

No formal action has been taken by the board of the agency relative to acquiring the land form the 

City of Stockton 

► (SL) The original bed of the San Joaquin River subject to the public trust and under
the control of the State Lands Commission. (SLC)

The Board and the State Lands have agreed to lease the sovereign lands of the State.  The lease 

states (EX 85) Draft General Lease that "Prior to the start of construction, lessee shall have all 

permits and authorizations from all federal, state and local agencies having jurisdiction over the 

project" The lease expires in 2044 and appears to overlap the ship turning basin. 

10



2021 ADVISORY WATER COMMISSION ROSTER, ROLL CALL & VOTE SHEET Rol\ Co..\ I 
(5 members necessary for quorum) 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 
AGENCY REP TERM ALT TERM 20 17 17 21 19 16 21 18 15 20 17 15 

CDWA Nomellini, Dante J. ~ LA\:t 12/11/23 Nomellini, John Dante, J, 12/11/23 )( 
CSJWCD Roberts, Reid 12/12/22 T hompson, Grant 12/12/22 

City of Escalon Murken, Walter 02/24/20 Alves, Edward B. 02/24/20 

• ·x City of Lathrop Torres-O'Callahan, Jenniefe 12/12/22 Lazard, Diane 12/12/22 

City of Lodi Swimley, Jr., Charlie ~ 02/21/21 Richie, Andrew 02/21/21 )( 

City of Manteca Breitenbucher, David 03/13/23 

City of Ripon de Graaf, Daniel 0 06/27/21 Uecker, Dean 06/27/21 'I-. 
City of Stockton Wright, Dan 0 03/14/23 Canepa, Paul 03/14/23 y.· 

City of Tracy Sharma, Kuldeep 01/16/23 
Reyna-Hiestand, 

0 
Stephanie 01/16/23 x 

NSJWCD Starr, Charlie 12/11/23 Valente, Joe 12/11/23 

0 1D VACANT VACANT 

BOS Suo. W inn, Chuck • 01/01/21 Sup. Miller, Kathy 01/01/21 )( 

SOWA Herrick, John o 01/27/24 Dean Ruiz 01/27/24 )( 

SSJID Holbrook, John • 01/1 7/21 Weststevn, Mike /tit 01/1 8/21 x· 
S/W Countv Weisenben:ier, David 09/26/18 VACANT 

W ID Christensen, Anders 12/12/22 

Enviro/Fish/Wildlife Ora Elizabeth, Mary • 03/13/23 N/A X 
Urban Flood Control RD Hartmann, George 0 08/20/23 N/A x· 
Urban Flood Control RD VACANT N/A 

General Bus Com Price, W ill d'~ 08/21/23 N/A X 
Sida & Constr lndustrv Neudeck, Christopher • 08/20/23 N/A X 
SECRETARY Zidar, Matt • N/A N/A X 

AT-LARGE ALT 
AT LARGE REP Annette Henneberry 

At-Large Rep Wells-Brown, Terry 01/16/23 Schermesser 01/16/23 

SEWD SEWD f. 
CHAIRMAN McGurk, Thomas • 12/11/23 Sanguinetti , Paul 12/11/23 

STOP HERE ON ROLL CALL 
CA Water Service Co VACANT PERM 

V'Jl, \-t}S~ 0-uOVVJ'V' 



, c:,lJlN 
'O~-- --· ····· ,< -).··~ ·-~o 

,'::_.. --,- ·-~~ SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 
iu,~ ill! / FLOOD CONTROL & WATER ,.-.__~ ,!..-. CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

( ~ 

ADVISORY WATER COMMISSION 

MEETING OF JANUARY 20, 2021 

ATTENDANCE SHEET 

INITIAL NAME AFFILIATION E-MAIL ADDRESS PHONE 

ff~ Nomellini, Dante J CDWA 

Nomellini, John Dante Jr CDWA 

Roberts, Reid CSJWCD 

Thompson, Grant CSJWCD 

Murken, Walter City of Escalon 

Alves, Edward B City of Escalon 

f<e1~ Torres-O'Callaghan, Jennifer City of Lathrop 

Laza rd, Diane City of Lathrop 

-?,t~tx\t Swimley, Charlie Jr City of Lodi 

Richie, Andrew City of Lodi 

Breitenbucher, David City of Manteca 

City of Manteca 

-?,~U\\: De Graff, Daniel City of Ripon 

Uecker, Dean City of Ripon 

-P<t~U\t Wright, Dan City of Stockton 



Canepa, Pau l City of Stockton 

Sharma, Kuldeep City of Tracy 

~r e.&tnr Reyna-Hiestand, Stephanie City of Tracy 

Starr, Charlie NSJWCD 

Valente, Joe NSJWCD 

Doornenbal, Herman 01D 

f(t~w Sup. Winn, Chuck BOS 

Sup. Miller, Kathy BOS 

-\1'~tn\ Herrick, John SOWA 

Dean Ruiz SOWA 

~{b~ 
Holbrook, John SSJID 

~(ti.~\-- Weststeyn, Mike SSJID 

Weisenberger, David SW County 

Christensen, Anders WID 

W ID 

fy~V'\1 Elizabeth, Mary Enviro/Fish/Wildlife Org 

Pc~tX\\ Hartmann, George Urban Flood Control RD 

Urban Flood Control RD 

f(tS(X\\- Price, Willard General Business Community 

f'<tbU\\ Neudeck, Christopher Building & Construction Industry 

R't~M\ Zidar, Matt Secretary 

Wells-Brown, Terry At Large Rep 

Henneberry-Schermesser, At Large Alternate 

Annette 



[ ~ ~ ::tJ 

i er ~ 
i ~ -r 

1(. ~ ~ 
OJ l/) n -· -< C OJ ~ 

5 . -· - n ::J OJ 
(j) ro ~ O'Q -· 

._l/l 3 C 
, 

5 tP -· 3 
~ 

OJ ::J OJ 

< ~ ? ro ::J 
OJ ,-t-- . ~ 
, ., ,-t-

~ 
""' --z:: I 

7'" , ' 

I' ;:;: "'CJ n 
N OJ G) 

C C 
, - , 

F 
-l 
~ 
0 
3 
OJ 
Vl 

f [ n l/) l/) l/) 

0 OJ m m 
C ::J ~ ~ 

lt 
::J '--

e,_ ,-t- 0 0 0 
-< OJ 

0 n .0 

f .t 
0 C 
C ::J 

> ::J n Vl -· ro 0 :::'> - C 
(/' 

f 
::J 

~ ,-t-- -< 

Ir 



r. ~ .\J.!!V ' 
·>'J· -;;_,j,;;-~(j ' ~--· - ,- --~ 

l~- ~ f :·-. -.r :. 
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 
FLOOD CONTROL & WATER 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

~ 

NAME AFFILIATION 

\<vis~ SW\1·-r'v\ SJ C 

Sc<>t MoDcl~ S~WD 
~~~y\l\\~cY' 

J 

'&QV"do~ \J <i.\<A.l\°'-\f-1 &\. ~~()\b 

Mel \..~.\-\L C \ o .S \"C c\c:::...t1:>n 
w 

KQv LY\ A~'n~ 1 LtA:,P. 

TolY\ b<olhD.AaJ 
J Jo~ Ll:,Y r-nn ao Sjc.., 

~\Cl'(\,\ \'f\ cA!A h f--t-e. 
\.\~'(~(m ~ t cJ Weder 
bv' cu: ... £ .. s"'--

D()r(\\','\\Ck Gu.\h 
S'v\ll'-lCL\I\ \2-e.,\,.\'Y\M Sul-
A-h c,(~ LOV\N..\ l'-\ £.jL, 

, 

ADVISORY WATER COMMISSION 

MEETING OF JANUARY 20, 2021 

ATTENDANCE SHEET 

E-MAIL ADDRESS PHONE 



2021 ADVISORY WATER COMMISSION ROSTER, ROLL CALL & VOTE SHEET A~va\ of tJ\iV\IA1't5 
(5 members necessary for quorum) 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 
AGENCY REP TERM ALT TERM 20 17 17 21 19 16 21 18 15 20 17 15 

CDWA Nomellini, Dante J. • 12/11/23 Nomellini, John Dante, Jr 12/11/23 "i 
CSJWCD Roberts, Reid 12/12/22 Thompson, Grant 12/12/22 

City of Escalon Murken, Walter 02/24/20 Alves, Edward B. 02/24/20 
~ y 

City of Lathrop Torres-O'Callahan, Jenniefe 12/12/22 Lazard, Diane 12/12/22 

City of Lodi Swimley, Jr., Charlie .~ 02/21/21 Richie, Andrew 02/21/21 'I 
City of Manteca Breitenbucher, David 03/13/23 

City of Ripon de Graaf, Daniel ~ 06/27/21 Uecker, Dean 06/27/21 
y.· 

City of Stockton Wright, Dan " 03/14/23 Canepa, Paul 03/14/23 y 
Reyna-Hiestand, 

City of Tracy Sharma, Kuldeep 01/16/23 Stephanie e 01/16/23 t 
NSJWCD Starr, Charlie 12/11/23 Valente, Joe 12/11/23 

OID VACANT VACANT 

BOS Suo. Winn, Chuck :: 01/01/21 Sup. Miller, Kathv 01/01/21 y 
SDWA Herrick, John 

,:, 
01/27/24 Dean Ruiz 01/27/24 y 

SSJID Holbrook, John ~ 01/17/21 W eststevn, Mike 01/18/21 'l 
SM/ Countv Weisenberqer, David 09/26/18 VACANT 

WID Christensen, Anders 12/12/22 

Enviro/FishM/ildlife Ora Elizabeth, Marv ~ 03/13/23 N/A y 
Urban Flood Control RD Hartmann, Georqe r 08/20/23 N/A '{ 

Urban Flood Control RD VACANT N/A 

General Bus Com Price, Will 08/21/23 N/A 

Bldg & Constr lndustrv Neudeck, Christopher ~ 08/20/23 N/A 
y 

SECRETARY Zidar, Matt N/A N/A 

AT-LARGE ALT 
AT LARGE REP Annette Henneberry 

At-Large Rep W ells-Brown, Terry 01/16/23 Schermesser 01/16/23 

SEWD SEWD y 0 
CHAIRMAN McGurk, Thomas 12/11/23 Sanguinetti, Paul 12/11/23 

STOP HERE ON ROLL CALL 
CA Water Service Co VACANT PERM 

/I - -


	20210217_AWC Agendan MZ FB
	Teleconference Only
	Call-In Information Provided
	AGENDA

	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve Minutes for the Meeting of January 20, 2020
	III. Discussion Items:
	Next Regular Meeting
	March 17, 2021, 1:00 p.m.
	Location TBD
	Commission may make recommendations to the Board of Supervisors on any listed item.


	AWC Meeting Minutes_01202021 Final
	20210120 AWC Roster Roll Call
	20210120 Sign-In Sheets All
	Approval of Minute Vote_20210120

